
 

                                          Chester County Council Meeting November 2nd, 2020                                                    1 
 

                    CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 
                    R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex  
          1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC  
 
                                        Monday, November 2nd, 2020 at 6:00 PM  
 
                         AGENDA  
                               

               Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes 

a. October 19th, 2020 Council Minutes. 

b. October 26th, 2020 Special Called Council Minutes. 

4. Citizen Comments 

5. Public Hearing 

   a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-33 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No 2020-16 The  
   2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Used chassis for Lewis Fire 
   Department. 
 

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

 a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-33 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No 2020-16 The  
   2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Used chassis for Lewis Fire 
   Department. 

             b. 2nd Reading of Ordinance 2020-32 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No. 2020-16  
             the 2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Unfreeze certain positions. 
 
             c. 2nd Reading of Ordinance 2020-34 An ordinance to create an AD Hoc committee for Burnt House Meeting  
             Cemetery advisory committee and adopt its enabling act.        

7. Old Business  

a. Update on Animal Shelter plans. -Councilman Wilson. 
 
b.  3rd Reading of CCMA20-09: Matthew Lawson request a 2.994 portion of Tax Map # 133-00-00-023-000 
located off Edgeland Road, Edgemoor, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to ID-2 (Limited Industrial) 
Planning Commission voted 4-0 to approve with a three year time limit, eight truck limit and no other structure 
but the current one along with a reverter clause. 

 
c. Update on Pinckney Road & Eureka Community Project and derelict houses in Chester County, and  

          complaint procedures from other Counties. -Councilman Oliphant.   
 



 

                                          Chester County Council Meeting November 2nd, 2020                                                    2 
 

 d. Council to decide whether to keep Appaloosa Ridge and Blade Run Road on the road list to be paved.  
 
 e. Discussion regarding the naming of the entrance road at the Research & Development Center-Attorney   
             Winters.   

8. New Business 

 a. Introduction to School Superintendent Antwon Sutton. -Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.  

 b. Council to authorize the Animal Shelter to apply for Two Mauds matching grant for $5000 dollars. - 
 Jeanna Laws.  

 c. Approval of bid for a Mower at the Airport using bond monies in the amount of $21,580.90-Susan Cok. 

             d. Council to authorize Rodman Sports Improvement Committee to apply for a State PARD grant 
             for playground equipment to move the equipment and add handicap swings. Parks & Recreation Advisory Board  
             voted 4-0 to approve.  -Councilman Jordan. 

e. Council to authorize the acceptance of JAG funds for $61,619.00 dollars with a ten percent match to purchase 
patrol cars. - Sheriff Dorsey.  

9. Boards and Commissions 

 a. Resignation from the Catawba Regional Workforce Development Board by Absentia. -County Council 

 b. Appointments to the Catawba Regional Workforce Development Board. -County Council 

 c. Resignation from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board- Councilwoman Guy.  

 d. Appointment to Parks and Recreation Advisory Board-Councilwoman Guy. 

10. Council Comments 

11. Adjourn                  

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

 * * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *   

                     Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so in the following ways:  

1. You may submit your comments in writing to the County Council by emailing Karen Lee, klee@chestercounty.org.  

2. You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 580, Chester, SC 29706.  

3. Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County Clerk to Council by phone 803-377-7852 or by email at 
klee@chestercounty.org no later than 10:00 am on the day of the Council meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one (1) person to be permitted to 
enter the building while maintaining social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the appointment back to the requestor. A County employee will be on hand 
to open the back door of the Government Complex at the registered time. The individual may appear before Council for no more than three (3) minutes and 
will be required to leave the building immediately following their address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this time, nor will 
individuals who have not registered by the deadline. All rules of social distancing as recommended by the CDC and the etiquette procedures of the County 
Council must be followed. Chester County Council remains committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and while the 
Council does not like these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s health.  

    Guidelines for Addressing Council 

Citizens Comments: 

• Please sign the sign-in sheet upon arrival, name, address and telephone number 
• Each citizen will be limited to three minutes 
• Large groups (more than 5) speaking on the same position on an issue must appoint one representative to speak on behalf of the 

group 
Public Hearings: 

• Please sign the sign-in sheet upon arrival, name, address and telephone number 
• Each speaker will be limited to a three-minute presentation 

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


 

                                          Chester County Council Meeting November 2nd, 2020                                                    3 
 

• Large groups (more than 5) speaking on the same position on an issue must appoint one representative to speak on behalf of the 
group 

When introduced: 

• Approach the podium, state your name and address 
• Speak loudly and clearly making sure that the microphone is not obstructed 
• Do not address the audience – direct all comments to Council 
• Do not approach the Council table unless directed 

 

Anyone addressing Council will be called out of order if you: 

• Use profanity 
• Stray from the subject 
• Make comments personally attacking an individual member of Council 

 

 

               

 



 

Chester County Council Minutes October 19th, 2020                                                          1 
 

                  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 
                          R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex  
                  1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC  
                                      Monday, October 19th, 2020 at 6:00 PM  
 
                           Minutes  
                               

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, 
Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk 
to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters.                                         

1.     Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order. He stated agenda item 7.g. would be  
discussed at next month’s meeting. Councilman Oliphant motioned to move to the next meeting, second by        
Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 
2.     Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave the invocation.  

3.     Approval of Minutes  

          a. October 5th, 2020 Council Minutes. 
          Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 
4.     Citizen Comments 

Clay Waldrip of 167 ½ York Street, Chester invited Council and citizens to a community day of prayer to pray 
for the nation, the community of Chester and to bring everyone together November 2nd from 8am to 6pm. It will 
be held at First Baptist Church located at 102 Church Street.  
 
Roxann James, 3007 Steele Village Road, Rock Hill said she was in favor of unfreezing staff positions.  

         
5.     Public Hearing- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick opened the public hearing and said no one signed up to speak.  

a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-30 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No. 2020-16 The 
2020-2021 Chester County Budget ordinance, in certain limited particulars only. Equipment for West 

Chester Fire truck. 

 

b. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-31 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No.2020-16 the        
2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Two trucks for Rural 

Fire. 

 
Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick closed the public hearing. 

 
6.     Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations 

a. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-30 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No. 2020-16 the 
2020-2021 Chester County Budget ordinance, in certain limited particulars only. Equipment for West 

Chester Fire truck. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to 
approve.  
 

          b. 3rd Reading of Ordinance 2020-31 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No. 2020-16 the 
          2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Two trucks for Rural  

          Fire. Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 



 

Chester County Council Minutes October 19th, 2020                                                          2 
 

  
                 

          c. 2nd Reading of Ordinance 2020-32 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No. 2020-16  
          the 2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Unfreeze certain   

 positions. After much discussion Councilman Wilson motioned to postpone the second reading to get more 
information from department heads who have frozen positions to November 2nd council meeting, second by 
Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.   

                
d. 2nd Reading of Ordinance 2020-33 An ordinance to amend Chester County ordinance No 2020-16 The  
2020-2021 Chester County budget ordinance in certain limited particulars only. Used chassis for Lewis 

Fire Department. Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to 
approve.  
 

          e. 1st Reading of Ordinance 2020-34 An ordinance to create an enabling act for the Burnt House Meeting 
          Cemetery. Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve. 

   Councilman Oliphant motioned to allocate up to $300 dollars to have the property lines marked by a   
   surveyor, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

7.     Old Business   

          a. From CCTC meeting: 

 1. Action taken regarding cost estimates to pave Dearborn Street in Great Falls. Taken as information. 

 2. Action taken regarding cost estimates to add sidewalks to Washington Street in Great Falls. 
 Taken as information. 
 
 3. Action taken regarding emergency road repairs on Bobcat Drive. Taken as information. 

 4. Action taken regarding the 2020-2021 proposed road list to be paved with C-Funds. 
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve the list, second by Councilman Oliphant. Councilman Vaughn and 
Wilson were in favor to postpone in order to get more information and to look at the way the list was 
prioritized have and have a workshop before the list is approved.  Public Works Director Hall asked Council 
to consider approving the proposed county roads in order to get the bids out since it would be early part of 
next year before the paving would begin. He also asked to have Landfill Road approved as well. Attorney 
Winters encouraged Council to approve some of the roads on the list along with Landfill Road but still have 
a workshop to look at the other roads. Councilman Wilson said he did not agree with the formula that was 
used in deciding which roads would get paved, going forward the process to prioritize needs to be changed. 
He asked for the roads to be paved to be read aloud, Mr. Coleman said the SCDOT road was Joe Caldwell 
Road, County roads were Appaloosa Ridge, Blade Run, Debruhl Road, J Bass Drive/ Crows Nest Road, 
Southpaw Lane, Coldstream Circle, Bernice Lane and the County commercial was Landfill Road. Vote 6-0 
to approve.  

   
 5. Action taken regarding the reimbursement to the County Recycling Department for Sign Material  
             in the amount of $227.78 dollars. Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman  
             Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
 6. Action taken regarding Secret Drive. Taken as information. 

 7. Action taken regarding roads at Richmond Acres.  Taken as information. 

 8. Action taken regarding Douglas Circle in Great Falls. Taken as information. 

             9. Action taken regarding Baseball Alley. Taken as information. 

 10. Action taken regarding JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk Installation. Taken as   
           information.  
   



 

Chester County Council Minutes October 19th, 2020                                                          3 
 

b. 2nd  Reading of CCMA20-09: Matthew Lawson request a 2.994 portion of Tax Map # 133-00-00-023-
000 located off Edgeland Road, Edgemoor, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to ID-2 (Limited 
Industrial) Planning Commission voted 4-0 to approve with a three year time limit, eight truck limit and no 

other structure but the current one along with a reverter clause. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, 
second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 4-2 to approve. Councilman Jordan and Oliphant opposed.  

c. Council to authorize the approval of bid for the demolition of seven (7) houses in the amount of 
$26,304.00 dollars-Susan Cok. Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 
6-0 to approve.  

d. Discuss providing the interim supervisor a county vehicle. -County Council  
Interim Supervisor Dr. Frederick said he appreciated Council wanting to get him a vehicle, but he was satisfied 
with the county car he drives now, and the money could be used for something else that is needed. 
  

          e. Update on Pinckney Road & Eureka Community Project and derelict houses in Chester County, and  
          complaint procedures from other Counties. -Councilman Oliphant.  
          Councilman Oliphant asked Attorney Winters if she had any updates. Attorney Winters said she thought RCI 

was ready if Council approves their contract. The hourly rate had been approved by Council; she could present 
the contract at the next meeting. She did state RCI was not going to drive around the county looking for derelict 
houses but would look at ones that has been identified by Dr. Frederick and Council. Councilman Oliphant asked 
to have this back on the next meeting agenda.  

 
          f.  Discussion regarding the location for the Hazmat Building-Councilman Oliphant.  
          Councilman Oliphant said he had spoken with members of EMA and Hazmat and they agreed the best place to put 

the new building would be on the corner of Wilson Street and Government Drive. It would be centrally located 
within the county. Councilman Oliphant motioned to build the Hazmat building on the corner of Wilson Street and 
Government Drive, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
g. Discussion regarding the Bailey Bill- Attorney Winters. Moved to next month’s meeting.  

          h. Update regarding the Great Falls Recreation Agreement- Councilman Vaughn. 
          Councilman Vaughn asked Attorney Winters about the progress made so far regarding the recreation agreement. 

Attorney Winters said she did have a draft proposed by the town, there are things that still needs to come out such 
as the indemnification because government cannot indemnify. She wanted to hear from Council as to what they 
wanted her to do, since the agreement makes the County solely responsible for everything.  Which included 
utilities, all of the liabilities and not just the properties but the programs as well. Council needs to decide from a 
practical and legislative standpoint of what Council is willing to do and what they are not willing to do. It is on 
the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board to discuss tomorrow night, after they advise what to do, Council will 
need to decide.  

           
          i.  Litter Report for September and Litter/Nuisance Abatement Ticket Report for October. Interim 
         Supervisor Dr. Frederick. Interim Supervisor Dr. Frederick said 624 bags of trash was picked up in the month  
         of September along with $1200.00 in fines.  
  
8.     New Business 

         a. Council to consider the approval to purchase a new ambulance and cot. - Britt Lineberger.  
         EMS Director Britt Lineberger said the rolling stock bond amount to purchase the ambulance and cot was  
         $281,000 dollars. The cost of the ambulance was $258,305 dollars, the cot was $19,227 dollars once the correct  
         tax was added. The mount for the cot could be purchased at the next fiscal budget. Councilman Wilson motioned  
         to approve, second by Councilman Oliphant. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
         b. Council to consider the acceptance of JAG funds for approximately $38,688 with a ten percent match  
         to purchase equipment and training for Sheriff’s Office personnel. -Sheriff Dorsey.  
         Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 



 

Chester County Council Minutes October 19th, 2020                                                          4 
 

          c. Discussion regarding the naming of the entrance road at the Research & Development Center-Attorney   
          Winters. Attorney Winters said the center was never given a road name and asked Council to be thinking  
          of some to name it by the next meeting. 
 
         d. Discussion to decide where to keep previous Council awards and certificates. -County Council. 
         It was decided to let Dr. Frederick decide what to do with the awards and certificates. 

 
9.     Boards and Commissions 

          a. Appointments to the Fort Lawn Fire Protection District-County Council.  
 Councilman Jordan motioned to appoint Richard Hulse, second by Vice Chairman Branham.  
 Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 Councilman Jordan motioned to appoint Bud Delgouffre second by Councilman Vaughn.  
 Vote 6-0 to approve. 
 Councilman Jordan motioned to appoint Janet Anderson, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
 Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 

10.      Executive Session- Councilman Jordan motioned to go to Executive Session, second by Councilwoman Guy. 
           Vote 6-0 to approve.  
 
           a. Receive legal advice regarding a compliance issue with SCDOT. Attorney Winters 

11.       Council Actions Following Executive Session 
          Vice Chairman Branham motioned to go back to Regular Session, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to  
             approve.  
 
           a. Actions taken regarding a legal advice concerning a compliance issue with SCDOT. 

Councilman Oliphant motioned to authorize Treasurer Tommy Darby to write a check for $281,786 dollars   
from the C-fund account using the South Carolina Department of Transportation allotment payable to the 
Department of Transportation for the extension of the Old York Road Rehabilitation project, second by Vice 
Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.  

 

12.       Council Comments 
          There were no council comments.  
 
13.       Adjourn 
          Councilwoman Guy motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to adjourn. 
 
Time 8:25 PM. 
 

 Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the 
Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the 
bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

                                                         

      

 



                                        Chester County Special Called County Meeting October 26th, 2020 

        

     CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING  

                    R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex  

           1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC  

                                                             Monday, October 26, 2020 at 9:00 AM   

                         Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

 

           MINUTES 

 

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Branham, Councilman Pete Wilson, 

Councilwoman Mary Guy, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Attorney Joanie Winters and Clerk to Council Karen Lee.  

Absent: Councilman Alex Oliphant and Councilman Brad Jordan with prior notification.  

 

1.    Call to Order-Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick called the meeting to order.  

2.    Executive Session 
       Vice Chairman Branham motioned to go to Executive Session, second by Councilwoman Guy.  
       Vote 4-0 to approve.  
 

                       a.  Discuss Economic Development Project 2038. 

3.    Council Actions Following Executive Session 
        Councilwoman Guy motioned to go back to Regular Session, second by Vice Chairman Branham. 
        Vote 4-0 to approve.  
 
       a.  Action Taken Regarding Economic Development Project 2038. 
       Interim Chairman Frederick said Project 2038 was taken as information and gave Economic Developer 
       Director Robert Long permission to proceed.  
 
4.   Adjourn 

      Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 4-0 to adjourn.  

 

  

 

 

 
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of 
SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government 
Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )  Ordinance No. 2020-33 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Lewis Fire Department is in need of a fire truck in this fiscal year 
not originally provided for in the budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the option exists to purchase a chassis for an existing fire truck 
owned by Chester County that would meet this pressing need for less money than a new 
truck; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the cost of the 
chassis identified for the fire truck owned by Chester County but for the exclusive use by 
the Lewis Fire Department. 
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 
 
SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN  
 
 
         

 
 
 



2 

Ordinance No. 2020-33 

ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby 
amended to include an amount not to exceed Forty Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents 
($45,000.00) for the purchase of a chassis to be placed on a Chester County fire truck for 
the exclusive use of Lewis Fire Department.   

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 

Adoption this ___ day of November 2020. 

1st Reading:    October 5, 2020 
2nd Reading:    October 19, 2020 
3rd Reading:    November 2, 2020 
Public Hearing: November 2, 2020 

_______________________________ ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor Karen Lee 
Chester County Council Clerk to Council 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  )  Ordinance No. 2020-32 
     ) 
COUNTY OF CHESTER   ) 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Chester County Council did suspend the hiring of several positions on 
the organization charts approved on June 18, 2020; and 
 
 WHEREAS the County Council does recognize that the suspension of several of 
these positions have created a loss in services to the County citizens; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the County Council is prepared to remove the suspension of positions 
to be determined and identified during the legislative process of this ordinance; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the wages and 
payroll burden of the hiring of the positions to be identified.   
  
 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 
 
SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN  
 
 
         

 
 



2 

Ordinance No. 2020-32 

ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby 
amended to include an amount not to exceed ______________________ for the wages 
and payroll burden of positions once suspended from hiring but now open for hire.  

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 

Adoption this ___ day of November 2020. 

1st Reading:    
2nd Reading:    
3rd Reading:    
Public Hearing: 

October 5, 2020 
November 2, 2020 
November 16, 2020 
November 16, 2020 

_______________________________ ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor Karen Lee 
Chester County Council Clerk to Council 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Ordinance No. 2020-34 
) 

COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE AN AD HOC COMMITTEE FOR THE BURNT HOUSE MEETING 
CEMETARY ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND TO ADOPT ITS ENABLING ACT 

WHEREAS Section 4-9-30-(6) of the Code of Laws of South Carolina empowers 
the County Council “to establish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and 
positions in the County as may be necessary and proper to provide services of local 
concern for public purposes, to prescribe the functions thereof and to regulate, modify, 
merge or abolish such agencies, departments, boards, commissions and positions…” and 

WHEREAS, the Council is further empowered by the provisions of Chapter 9, Sub-
section (6) of Title 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, to 
regulate established boards and commissions; and 

WHEREAS the County Council does hereby create the Burnt House Meeting 
Cemetery Advisory Committee through adoption of an enabling act; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, DULY ASSEMBLED THAT THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCE IS 
HEREBY ADOPTED: 

Chester County Council does hereby create the Burnt House Meeting Cemetery 
Advisory Committee and does adopt the enabling act (Exhibit A) for the Chester County 
Burnt House Meeting Cemetery Advisory Committee, and it shall be incorporated into 
this Ordinance by reference. 

This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption by the Chester County Council on 
the date of the final reading approval. 

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 

1st Reading:    
2nd Reading:    
3rd Reading:    
Public Hearing: 

October 5, 2020 
October 19, 2020 
November 16, 2020 
November 16, 2020 



 
 

2 
 

        Ordinance No. 2020-34 
 
 
 
_______________________________   ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor   Karen Lee 
Chester County Council     Clerk to Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

3 
 

        Ordinance No. 2020-34 
 
                                                    EXHIBIT A 

 

Burnt House Cemetery Advisory Committee 

 

Established; Composition; Appointment 

 There is established a board to be called the Burnt House Cemetery 
Advisory Committee.   The board shall be comprised of five (5) individuals made 
up of an individual appointed by the Chester County Council.   
 
Membership and Terms 
 
(a) Membership.  The Burnt House Cemetery Advisory Committee shall consist 
of five (5) members. Such board members should be composed of individual with 
knowledge and experience in the care and maintenance of property, and in 
particular cemeteries.   
 
(b) Terms.  The terms of office the board members shall be staggered so not 
more than one-third of the board is appointed or replaced in any 12-month 
period.  The terms of office shall be for four years or until filled by the County 
Council.  Vacancies shall be filled for any unexpired term in the manner in which 
original appointments are required to be made.  Continued absence of any 
member from requires meetings of the board shall, at the discretion of the County 
Council, render any such member subject to immediate removal from office.  
 
(c) Quorum and voting.  A simple majority of the board shall constitute a quorum.  
In varying any provision of this Code, the affirmative votes of the majority present 
shall be required. 
 
(d) Officers and duties.  The board at its first meeting in January of each year 
shall elect a chair and vice-chair.  The election, terms and duties of the chair and 
vice-chair and duties of the secretary shall be as follows:  
   

(1) Chair.  A chair shall be elected by the voting members of the board.  
The term shall be for one year and his succession in office shall be limited to 
three years after which time the chair cannot be reelected until after a one-year 
period.  The chair shall preside at all meeting of the board and decide all point of 
order and procedure, subject of this article, unless directed otherwise by a 
majority of the board in session at the time.  The chair shall appoint any 
committees found necessary to investigate any matter. 

 



 
 

4 
 

      Ordinance No. 2020-34 
 

 (2)  Vice-chair.   A vice-chair shall be elected by the board among its 
members in the same manner and for the same term as the chair.  The vice-chair 
shall serve as acting chairman in the absence of the chair, and at such times he 
shall have the same power and duties as the chairman.  The vice-chair shall 
succeed that chairman if the chair vacates his office before the chair’s term is 
completed, the vice-chairman to serve the unexpired term of the vacated office.  
A new vice- chair shall be elected at the next regular meeting. 
 (3) Secretary. The building official shall act as secretary of the board and 
shall make a detailed record of all of its proceedings, which shall set forth the 
reasons for its decision, the vote of each member, the absence of a member and 
any failure of a member to vote.  
 
Powers 
 
(a) The Burnt House Cemetery Advisory Committee shall have the power, as 
further defined in subsection (b) of this section, to hear requests or complaints 
from the community on the condition of the Cemetery. 
(b) The Burnt House Cemetery Advisory Committee shall have the duty to bring 
recommendations before Chester County Council for the beautification and 
continued maintenance of the Cemetery, and any possible improvements to the 
property.   
(c) The Burnt House Cemetery Advisory Committee shall be charged with the 
responsibility of meeting on a regular basis with County personnel regarding the 
maintenance of the Cemetery and to provide suggestions/recommendations for 
the improvement of such maintenance. 
 
 

Procedures 
 

(a) Rules and regulations.  The Burnt House Cemetery Advisory Committee shall 
establish rules and regulations for its own procedure not inconsistent with state 
and federal laws.  The Committee shall meet at the call of the chairman.   
 
 









































TELEPHONE (803) 581-2829          FAX (855) 933-2533 

 

Chester County, South Carolina 

Office of Purchasing 
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass 
Chester, SC 29706 

 

 
Date:  November 2, 2020 
To:  County Council 
From:  Susan M. Cok 
Subject:  Approval of Bid – Mower for Airport   

 
Chester County Council Members, 

On October 6, 2020, the Purchasing Office and County Airport issued RFP 2021-02 Mower. The bids 
were opened on October 20, 2020. There were 3 bids received and our recommendation is to award the 
bid to Comer Equipment out of York, SC in the amount of $21,581.90. The two lowest bids did not meet 
the required specifications. 
 
 

Respectfully, 

Susan M. Cok 

Susan M. Cok,  
Director of Contracts and Procurement 

 

 

 

 
 

      
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TELEPHONE (803) 581-2829          FAX (855) 933-2533 

 

 

 

 Bid Tabulation  
RFP 2021-02 Mower 

October 20, 2020 @ 2:00 pm 
 

Bidder 
Agreement 

Form  

Non-
Collusion 
Affidavit  

Certificate 
of 

Familiarity  
Bid 

Form 

Bid Total                 

The Hall Group, North Little Rock, AR  √ √ √ √ $20,375.28 

James River Equipment, Rock Hill, SC √ √ √ √ $19,656.00 

Comer Equipment Co., Inc., York, SC √ √ √ √ $21,581.90 

      

      

      

      

      

      

 
 
 
       
      

I certify that the above bid tabulation is an accurate representation of the information set forth on the bid 
proposals received. 

      
Susan M. Cok 10/20/2020      
Purchasing Official Date     

      
Keith Roach 10/20/2020      
Witness Date     

 




















	1. 11-2-2020 Agenda
	2. 10-19-2020 Minutes
	3. 10-26-2020 Special Called Meeting Minutes
	4. 2020 -33 Ordinance to Amend Budget for Lewis Fire Department
	5. 2020 -32 Ordinance to Amend Budget for unfreezing positions
	6. 2020-34 OrdinanceToCreateBurntHouseMeetingCemetaryAdvisoryCommittee with Exhibit A
	7. Animal Shelter Plans and Cost Estimates
	8. CCMA20-09 Matthew Lawson Rezone from R2 to ID2_Redacted
	9. Two Maud Grant from Animal Shelter
	10. Letter for Council - RFP 2021-02 Mower for Airport
	11. JAG Award Letter FINAL Patrol Vehicles
	12. Catawba Workforce Development Board Applications_Redacted
	13. Resignation letter James P. McNeil III
	14. Parks and Recreation Applications_Redacted



